
           

REGULAR MEETING OF THE
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 21, 2021

ADDISON TREEHOUSE
14681 MIDWAY ROAD, SUITE 200, ADDISON, TX 75001

6:00 PM REGULAR MEETING

The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting and public hearing will be held at
the Addison Tree House, 14681 Midway Road, Suite 200, Addison, Texas 75001
on Tuesday, September 21, 2021 at 6PM. Seating for the public will be available
using CDC recommended social distancing measures. Telephonic or
videoconferencing capabilities will be utilized to allow individuals to address the
Commission. For more information on meeting location and ways to view and/or
present comments, please contact Jennifer Tedrick prior to 3:00 pm on day of
meeting at 972-450-2823 or by emailing jtedrick@addisontx.gov.  Members of the
public are entitled to participate remotely via Toll-Free Dial-in Number:
877.853.5247; Meeting ID: 409.327.0683; Participant ID: #. For more detailed
instructions on how to participate in this meeting visit our Agenda Page. The
meeting will be live streamed on Addison's website at www.addisontexas.net.
           
Call Meeting to Order
 

Pledge of Allegiance
 

Regular Agenda:
 

1. Consider Action on the Minutes from the August 17, 2021 Planning and
Zoning Commission Meeting.

 

 
Page 1 

 

  

mailto:jtedrick@addisontx.gov
http://www.addisontexas.net


2. Hold a Public Hearing, Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on a 
Recommendation regarding an Ordinance Amending Planned
Development (PD) District Ordinance O20-54 for a 2.034-Acre
Property Located at 3820 Belt Line Road, to Modify Minimum Lot Size
Requirements and to Establish Future Cross-Access
Requirements . Case 1838-Z/3820 Belt Line Road.

 

3. Hold a Public Hearing, Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on a 
Recommendation regarding an Ordinance Changing the Zoning on a
2.99-Acre Properties Located at 4150 Kellway Circle, from
Industrial-1 (I-1) to Planned Development (PD) District with Modified
I-1 District Regulations. Case 1831-Z/4150 Kellway Circle.

 

Adjourn Meeting
 

NOTE: The Planning & Zoning Commission reserves the right to meet in
Executive Session closed to the public at any time in the course of this meeting
to discuss matters listed on the agenda, as authorized by the Texas Open
Meetings Act, Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, including §551.071
(private consultation with the attorney for the City). Any decision held on such
matters will be taken or conducted in Open Session following the conclusion of
the Executive Session.
 

THE TOWN OF ADDISON IS ACCESSIBLE TO PERSONS WITH
DISABILITIES.  PLEASE CALL (972) 450-7017 AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN

ADVANCE IF YOU NEED ASSISTANCE.

POSTED BY:     ________________________________
                           Irma G. Parker, City Secretary
DATE POSTED: ________________________________
TIME POSTED:  ________________________________
DATE REMOVED FROM BULLETIN BOARD:  ______________________
REMOVED BY:  ________________________________

 
Page 2 

 

  



   
Planning & Zoning Commission 2.           
Meeting Date: 09/21/2021  

Agenda Caption:
Consider Action on the Minutes from the August 17, 2021 Planning and
Zoning Commission Meeting.

Staff Report:
The minutes from the August 17, 2021 Planning and Zoning Commission
Meeting have been prepared for consideration.

Recommendation:
Administration recommends approval.

Attachments
Minutes of the August 17, 2021 Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting 



D R A F T
OFFICIAL ACTIONS OF THE ADDISON 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

 
August 17, 2021 
6:00 P.M. - Council Chambers
Addison Town Hall, 5300 Belt Line Road
 

Present:  Chair Eileen Resnik; Vice Chair Tom Souers; Commissioner Robert Catalani;
Commissioner Nancy Craig; Commissioner Denise Fansler; Commissioner John Meleky 

Absent:  Commissioner Chris DeFrancisco 

 

               
Call Meeting to Order
 
Pledge of Allegiance
 
Regular Agenda:
 
1. Consider Action on the Minutes from the July 20, 2021 Planning and

Zoning Commission Meeting.
  

 
  Motion: Approval of the minutes as presented. 
 
  Moved by Commissioner Nancy Craig, Seconded by Vice Chair Tom

Souers 
  AYE:  Chair Eileen Resnik, Vice Chair Tom Souers, Commissioner

Robert Catalani, Commissioner Nancy Craig, Commissioner
Denise Fansler, Commissioner John Meleky 

Passed 
 
2. Hold a Public Hearing, Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on a 

Recommendation Regarding an Ordinance Changing the Zoning on
Property Located at 5290 Belt Line Road, Suite 104, which Property
is Currently Zoned PD, Planned Development, through Ordinance
O19-22, by Approving a Special Use Permit for a New Restaurant.
Case 1835-SUP/Pressed Juicery. 

  

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY August 17, 2021

  



Case 1835-SUP/Pressed Juicery. 
 
  Discussion:

Ken Schmidt, Director of Development Services, presented the staff
report.
 
Commissioner Catalani inquired when the restaurant is anticipated to
open. Mr. Schmidt shared that there were some internal challenges with
the review process that resulted in Pressed opening under a Temporary
Certificate of Occupancy, subject to successful completion of the SUP
review process.
 
Chair Resnik opened the meeting as a public hearing.

Public Hearing: There were no speakers on this item.

Chair Resnik closed the public hearing.

Motion: Recommend approval of the request without conditions. 
 
  Moved by Commissioner John Meleky, Seconded by Commissioner

Robert Catalani 
  AYE:  Chair Eileen Resnik, Vice Chair Tom Souers, Commissioner

Robert Catalani, Commissioner Nancy Craig, Commissioner
Denise Fansler, Commissioner John Meleky 

Passed 
 
3. Hold a Public Hearing, Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on a 

Recommendation Regarding an Ordinance Changing the Zoning on
Property Located at 3765 Belt Line Road, which Property is
Currently Zoned PD, Planned Development, through Ordinance
O92-037, by Approving a Special Use Permit for a New Restaurant
with the Sale of Alcoholic Beverages for On-Premises Consumption
Only. Case 1834-SUP/Wing Boss.

  

 
  Discussion:

Ken Schmidt, Director of Development Services, presented the staff
report.
 
Commissioner Meleky inquired about the patio/outdoor seating not being
shown on the applicant’s plan. Mr. Schmidt noted that outdoor seating
was part of the previous tenant’s concept. This applicant does not
anticipate providing patio seating; however, staff found that it would be

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY August 17, 2021

  



anticipate providing patio seating; however, staff found that it would be
an appropriate option to carry forward given the ongoing pandemic
conditions.
 
Commissioner Catalani asked when the anticipated date of opening
would be and what are the planned hours of operation. The applicant,
Louis DAmbrosia, of Dickey's Capital Group, confirmed that they intend
to open as soon as possible and typical hours would result in the
restaurant not being open past 10 pm.
 
Chair Resnik opened the meeting as a public hearing.
 
Public Hearing: There were no speakers on this item.
 
Chair Resnik closed the public hearing.
 
Motion: Recommend approval of the request with the following
conditions: 

The applicant shall not use any terms or graphic depictions that
relate to alcoholic beverages in any exterior signage; and
The Duck Donuts SUP Ordinance (O20-034) is repealed concurrent
to the adoption of this SUP Ordinance.

 
  Moved by Commissioner John Meleky, Seconded by Commissioner

Denise Fansler 
  AYE:  Chair Eileen Resnik, Vice Chair Tom Souers, Commissioner

Robert Catalani, Commissioner Nancy Craig, Commissioner
Denise Fansler, Commissioner John Meleky 

Passed 
 
4. Hold a Public Hearing, Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on a 

Recommendation Regarding an Ordinance Changing the Zoning on
a 1.24 Acre Property Located at 14999 Montfort Drive, from Local
Retail (LR) to a Planned Development (PD) District with modified LR
District Standards, and Approving a Special Use Permit for a
Restaurant with the Sale of Alcoholic Beverages for On-Premises
Consumption Only. Case 1832-Z/Loro Asian Smokehouse.

  

 
  Discussion:

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY August 17, 2021

  



  Discussion:
Ken Schmidt, Director of Development Services, presented the staff
report.
 
Commissioner Meleky asked about the width of the proposed sidewalk
on Montfort Drive. Mr. Schmidt confirmed the the proposed sidewalk is
six feet in width.
 
Commissioner Craig requested information on the screening for the
proposed smokers and wood stacks. Mr. Schmidt confirmed that the
smokers would be screened by a CMU block facade and the smoker
wood would be fully screened by a horizontal wood panel fence. Mr.
Schmidt also confirmed that the smoker vent pipes would protrude above
the CMU block facade.
 
Chair Resnik inquired if the primary entrance of the restaurant is on the
north side. Mr. Schmidt responded that the entry is on the west side of
the building.
 
Commissioner Catalani requested information on the square footage of
the current building and construction timeline. Mr. Schmidt confirmed that
the proposed restaurant will have more exterior space and comparable
interior space to the previous restaurant use. Mr. Schmidt also confirmed
that construction is planned to be completed in the late Spring of 2022.
 
Vice Chair Souers inquired about the ownership of the parking located to
the north of the proposed restaurant. Mr. Schmidt confirmed that the
same owner owns this lot and the lots to the north.
 
Chair Resnik opened the meeting as a public hearing.
 
Public Hearing:
Randy Barnett, representing the architect of the project, addressed the
Commission.
 
Chair Resnik closed the public hearing.

Motion: Recommend approval of the request with the following
conditions:  

The applicant shall not use any terms or graphic depictions that
relate to alcoholic beverages in any exterior signage; and
SUP Ordinances 430 and 095-062, which are associated with former
restaurant uses at this property, are repealed concurrent to the
adoption of this PD rezoning and SUP Ordinance.

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY August 17, 2021

  



 
  Moved by Commissioner John Meleky, Seconded by Commissioner

Denise Fansler 
  AYE:  Chair Eileen Resnik, Vice Chair Tom Souers, Commissioner

Robert Catalani, Commissioner Nancy Craig, Commissioner
Denise Fansler, Commissioner John Meleky 

Passed 
 
5. Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on Proposed Updates to the

Planning and Zoning Commission Rules, Regulations, and
Procedures.

  

 
  Discussion:

Ken Schmidt, Director of Development Services, stated that the changes
that were requested by the Commission were made as discussed.
 
Motion: Approve the updates to the Planning and Zoning Commission
Rules, Regulation, and Procedures. 

 
  Moved by Commissioner John Meleky, Seconded by Commissioner

Denise Fansler 
  AYE:  Chair Eileen Resnik, Vice Chair Tom Souers, Commissioner

Robert Catalani, Commissioner Nancy Craig, Commissioner
Denise Fansler, Commissioner John Meleky 

Passed 
 
 

There being no further business before the Commission, the meeting was
adjourned.

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY August 17, 2021

  



   
Planning & Zoning Commission 3.           
Meeting Date: 09/21/2021  

Agenda Caption:
Hold a Public Hearing, Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on a 
Recommendation regarding an Ordinance Amending Planned Development
(PD) District Ordinance O20-54 for a 2.034-Acre Property Located at 3820
Belt Line Road, to Modify Minimum Lot Size Requirements and to Establish
Future Cross-Access Requirements. Case 1838-Z/3820 Belt Line Road.

Attachments
1838-Z Staff Report 
1838-Z Ordinance O20-54 - Proposed Revisions 
1838-Z Previously Approved PD Site Plan 



1838-Z 

 

 
PUBLIC HEARING Case 1838-Z/3820 Belt Line Road. Hold a Public Hearing, Present, 
Discuss, and Consider Action on a Recommendation regarding an Ordinance Amending 
Planned Development (PD) District Ordinance O20-54 for a 2.034-Acre Property Located 
at 3820 Belt Line Road, to Modify Minimum Lot Size Requirements and to Establish 
Future Cross-Access Requirements.  
 
 

LOCATION MAP 



 

 
 
 

September 16, 2021 
 
 
STAFF REPORT 
 
RE: 1838-Z/3820 Belt Line Road 
 
LOCATION:      3820 Belt Line Road 
 
REQUEST: Approval to amend Planned Development 

(PD) District Ordinance O20-54 to modify 
minimum lot size requirements and establish 
future cross-access requirements.  

 
APPLICANT:  Gregg Lisciotti, Addison Retail LLC 

 
 
DISCUSSION:  
 
Background: This request is specific to the 2.034-acre property located at 3820 Belt Line Road. 
The property is currently occupied by a vacant restaurant building and associated parking, 
formerly known as Humperdink’s Restaurant and Brewpub. 
 
On November 10, 2020, City Council approved the rezoning of the property to Planned 
Development (PD) District, through Ordinance O20-54. This rezoning allowed for the 
development of a new two-story retail and office building on the eastern portion of the site and 
maintaining the existing restaurant building on the western portion. This PD District (Ordinance 
O20-54) is based on the Belt Line (BL) District standards with modifications to block length 
requirements, established a minimum lot size of 2.034 acres, and allowing the south façade of 
the new building to have only 73% brick or stone and 17% glazing.  
 
The property owner, Addison Retail LLC, is now requesting to amend this PD in order to allow the 
subdivision of the property so each building is on its own individual lot. The previous rezoning 
action effectively prohibited the subdivision of the property due to the minimum lot size established 
in the PD zoning district. The minimum required lot size, 2.034 acres, is the entire parcel 
encompassing the entire development.   
 
Proposed Amendment: This request is to amend the PD by removing the minimum lot size and 
establishing a requirement for cross access. The PD site plan adopted with Ordinance O20-54 is 
not intended to be modified with this request.  
 
The intent of the Belt Line District standards is to promote a pedestrian friendly environment, 
where buildings frame the public space. Therefore, the standards call for a block length minimum 
of 200 feet and maximum of 600 feet. The established minimum lot size was intended to maintain 
the block length of approximately 420 feet. However, subdivision of the property and allowing a 
reduction to the lot size would not alter the physical length of the block along Belt Line Road, as 
block length is dictated by the intersection of streets and/or private access drives, not lot 
boundaries.  



2 
 

 

 
To ensure that access is adequately provided and available, if the property were to be subdivided, 
the Town should require that cross access is provided between all lots. The site currently has 
access to Belt Line Road via a shared driveway to the west and a private drive that connects to 
Commercial Drive to the east, through an adjacent property.   
 
Additional driveways would not be appropriate along Belt Line Road given the close proximity to 
existing access drives at signalized intersections. Therefore, this amendment would require that 
a cross access easement be provide with the subdivision of the property to maintain the existing 
driveway connections to the east and west. 
 
If this lot were to be subdivided in the future, any lots established by that action would need to 
comply with this PD zoning district and all other Town regulations.  

 
RECOMMENDATION: APPROVAL  
 
The proposed amendment does not materially alter the intent of the previously approved zoning 
district (O20-54) and associated PD site plan. This modification would allow for the property to be 
subdivided and require that cross access is provided to ensure that access and circulation 
between the future lots is appropriately addressed.   
 
Staff recommends approval of the request.  
 
 



ORDINANCE NO. 020- 54

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS, AMENDING THE

COMPREHENSIVE ZONING ORDINANCE TO REZONE 2. 034 ACRES OF

PROPERTY LOCATED AT 3820 BELT LINE ROAD FROM PLANNED

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 093- 018, AS AMENDED BY ORDINANCE 015-

030,   TO PLANNED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 020-54 BASED ON BELT

LINE  ( BL)  DISTRICT REGULATIONS WITH MODIFIED DEVELOPMENT

STANDARDS;     PROVIDING A SAVINGS CLAUSE;     PROVIDING A

SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR A PENALTY OF A FINE NOT TO

EXCEED THE SUM OF TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS  ($ 2, 000)  FOR EACH

OFFENSE; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Town of Addison, Texas( the" City") is a home rule municipality having
full power of local self-government pursuant to Article 11, Section 5 of the Texas Constitution
and its Home Rule Charter; and

WHEREAS, at its regular meeting held on October 20, 2020 the Planning & Zoning
Commission considered and made recommendations on a request for a Planned Development

District( Case No. 1818- Z); and

WHEREAS, this change of zoning is in accordance with the adopted Comprehensive
Plan of the Town of Addison, as amended; and

WHEREAS, after due deliberations and consideration of the recommendation of the

Planning and Zoning Commission, the information received at the public hearing, and other
relevant information and materials, the City Council of the Town of Addison, Texas finds that
this ordinance promotes the general welfare and safety of this community.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF
ADDISON, TEXAS THAT:

SECTION 1. The recitals and findings set forth above are hereby found to be true and correct
and incorporated as if fully set forth herein.

SECTION 2.    Planned Development District 020- 54 is hereby established for the 2. 034 acres
of land located at 3820 Belt Line Road, and more specifically described in Exhibit A, attached
hereto and incorporated herein ( the " Property"), in accordance with all Belt Line (BL) zoning
district development regulations contained in the Town of Addison, Code of Ordinances, as

amended, with the following modifications:

A.  The property may be developed with modifications to the BL ( BL) design standards for

block length and external façade glazing as shown in Exhibit B attached hereto and
incorporated herein.

B.  The minimum lot size for this Planned Development shall be 2. 034 acres.

Town of Addison, Texas

Ordinance No. 020- 54, Case No. 1818- Z Page 1 of 15

kschmidt
Line

kschmidt
Text Box
In the event of future subdivision of land within this PD zoning district, easements shall be provided to allow for cross-access between lots.



C.  The south facade of the proposed new commercial building shall be 73% brick or stone

and 17% glazing.

SECTION 3. The property shall be improved in accordance with the site plan, floor plans,
landscape plans, and building elevations set forth in Exhibit B.

SECTION 4. Any person, firm, or corporation violating any of the provisions or terms of this
ordinance shall be subject to the same penalty as provided for in the Comprehensive Zoning
Ordinance of the city, as heretofore amended, and upon conviction shall be punished by a fine set
in accordance with Chapter 1, General Provisions, Section 1. 10, General penalty for violations of
Code; continuing violations, of the Code of Ordinances for the Town of Addison.

SECTION 5.  The provisions of this Ordinance are severable,  and should any section,

subsection, paragraph, sentence, phrase or word of this Ordinance, or application thereof to any
person, firm, corporation or other business entity or any circumstance, be adjudged or held to be
unconstitutional, illegal or invalid, the same shall not affect the validity of the remaining or other
parts or portions of this Ordinance, and the City Council hereby declares that it would have
passed such remaining parts or portions of this Ordinance despite such unconstitutionality,
illegality, or invalidity, which remaining portions shall remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 6. All ordinances of the City in conflict with the provisions of this ordinance be, and
the same are hereby repealed and all other ordinances of the City not in conflict with the
provisions of this ordinance shall remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 7. This Ordinance shall become effective from and after its passage and approval and

after publication as may be required by law or by the City Charter or ordinance.

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON,

TEXAS, on this the
10th

day ofNOVEMBER 2020.

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS

AO
OF 40

AprA
e Cho ayor

P. 1kk
ATTES  .

4;
9utV

IF?  
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

gief"c_41f-     MAO. n'tairkALL--__
Irma G. Parker, City Secretary Brenda N. McDonald, City Attorney

Town of Addison, Texas

Ordinance No. 020- 54, Case No. 1818- Z Page 2 of 15



LEGSIC
a.. LJ_     ',, t440,,,AAA tIll.

N.     4

LiZ-I 7- 1.  CC q

Oa MA-      Waklixii!';
nil

qiirei

InlAtaltAi   '

41,  zol.,1!„,   -   ODea
IAI.A, 1, 1

pc
s, rarap. s.,

t
mu

1
5

40 lam  •,..m„,       .....
liv,,„,,BELT LINE ROAD 1
1. 00110 ann.  

IN

SITE DTA SUNMAN 04106, 1110KA

i 10..... t.     MAIN..       '' a...=.,
t      .   

Itat, A

dA1
Agaaaoup     : tea IA 61., SFAIIMPlb

1: ,   
ANIVISIEMNICR

1,r1L-r— r1  /
tIg...!, .'?:t= r;-"••1:::::...  ''.....:-.".'..    o.r,..am.may cla.

I' Ll

OA,.     

aft

Oile11.•
il 1 01105. 0nor 3 lirliagr...rZriliZr."    ,„
10: 1

i
1 mai OIsm
1 11. 141

g."••• 11 SITE

DEVELOPMENTv. v....... c Iv— v...   moat•... ten     ,,.....,

mataatraaara. acataam.,  
WWI.

PLANS

1`...     ,  4',;,
1.,,

f.l.K.11.ALPLAN Mr1E.

t: artaDttiC, A. 11. 2, 3, 13. 7 liar, 
MA.1

alga.>

0.001SON

At..... taaa•. wt..,   

laas All aa.....

RETAIL

4. 211011,,, I. LLC

1/ 
1.'''';.*

Iri4"
VI:-' LllatW, r`.;   ........ T.•

ri....1
vv.....     ..".

cl g' '.V.V7i.c7, 7Z: Zee' I7"''''''" i-aluE..,
v...,

1V. i;,.       . L:.

110• 111, 1, 2 g,. 2.4?...;:„.
117.

1SFIlitili*.

ilYaraVit: SLI  ..:'..
tt ...."'     BOHLER/

LIMO,
se' ANSI,.

NAN; At. 
i

atgaltal:Xl ri.. 161. 1.• 114

00veaVattaltlarANIat11. 1. 141: 111, 02, 10 Stleata SE la

1.;• 14.:...'At` tat'''."..."   taataatatAt
ttV...

r..i
co

AN

Q(...)ACTSCN lanet0. 6. 0, i trMIIV. ILI. AMAtralid.   

aa, r4. 4... 7 FAA,

1—   
x- 4--

WED COED
ti>:.,....  .  -   .  • irsr:11., 1%     4 u tr)

1. 1tittal: 11./ tal A  "       .   
OVERALL SITE

0,....,ch 6
7---- -••  isl.)  ......

minx

C-301 N)
11,

51.
ri.7,71:   Zo7: ri   ::”. V.:a'    

g°t 17r:t.''.:21VrAtIM.P.'   •= 47..1, Wial.Cia lar' 41‘
E

3;• 0
E- 0



EOM

Ffl
2;   i-:...i'''"

i •:,     

saspra •

BELT LINE ROAD ml 1P; iii',7 0ooco
an 1 151. 1;    a

7::.:,y5..       
4 3..• I V 0

t 0
rkl, 11, 1510.   

I• : 
l„,./ .7. 111 ii I

901 I, IMO Cri I

12.."'.
I a     ‘•%....

0, 1
NOM

i.
j.„  .,-.... .

AI• NV 1 I7I i: 721 ..,:"  :  I  . 1.    
mnisor- .;  ei air=    

uX1TIONNIO

SITE WA SUMAARY e
I if: : : ; '' '.-   '      

s r",•,....

Av 0

i:-    ....,:,       .   
mg,.

t•=3:

4 t-  .'.--- . 1=,--;.,  ,;:. ; • .   . .     

IIONN3FA. 7: DEUN= LAN NOCV:

iF. ..--. 7   .
r  '11 y- -:,„,_ -- -- - - tr..:;-..-4.trite-v.v:T-riltritt.

4.. C.,  

IS.af3M1. 114. 1

POICYREIVINNOW

II—'  i : r *  '''  roll.'   

i r.....r............nne.• 1771717 77•177. 11, 27  ..,
27

ussin icn.,.. 7.. a.•... to0...........[  „,,,,,...,,,,,,,„.,    ,

s.E, cal NM•

NM.     1111...'41tn:ZrAVill1= 141
S IVA.:     

OgIlt•

1 1 LOW i

ins
Goitax- F1', F- AN', M• PS.

1611. 1101111111,i; i
I'

7- 7.   ' 
1-

Th,    
mr,.....- sn•..     ,, n.,

mune.....• ay.:••... wen ty.: Imo.....  RANI

s. a....•,........... w.. a IPA.   
1[ 0. 11. 1” 0. Y.,     ; 1•...,     ..   ..)

I'‘ ' SYc *    /   4'   4'./ 717;:ii';t:;-.F.:gi' J•rii F.".}:7'  .""'     AMININI ' 2 Yi

tilt'
IVA

1
7.!MV...  

11.,,, 

LLC

r
v, . 7. r.   ,:    ...,.......  

1
ii4196.    mow•.,ALMS: WY

1/,.     
TIZ..., 41, 12t091,.. 10, 4 17117

1-
112117. 77.

1. 00....... 1, 15 r....

7 t• mg

i

BOHLER irt,T.':t.'"""'"''''''"   '--=. 11-" I   •.–
t'if..,'    i  / 7—;—....-- ft... MAIM

WV.... 1 1 If 3, 11,•• C
4•2.51(:   ••"."••••'•''•"..'''''.   1

sax. ws•

1' 7'1e't ' 
ev.

r.t.tr.•     000 /    7;;;:;...=.:'•:=''''' ' t

1„
4. ;   

00
s..=..: r:Z.1' t11.j:••"::., !    ,.-

4,---- 7/  //4 '       

LT.v..,,-;r-VN.Z.• F.At'      ....    1    .-..       .
17"`'.'''"'`",:-`:-:'.%- r,,."'Z,*" i  ---....  1
1,..• 1103,.. 7. 4. 1¢ I. l...:!MD. CM: TAU

ss.,      ACTIOA T.........       tr., 11.... X....     N
co

7. 11111. 4, Ziingt.: AgrtI APPROVED DERE) 
E. m,, n averom.

0.„1   ''.. t,ti'LII7Ii  •.'  
4

STAFF SITE PLAN

2 0
COUKL J

Ir...,    S., •      

j
i.../       0 Zv..,  ....' s 4 a.

Ur--.7...   : f:.....".•   
r:.•.:.• C-300

4... .z.-zrz::...r.:,:;.:-.4.7.:.••   :::-..- t......::.:   . ..:       
0 0T.4111,.. 1! 1• 1 0

0E. g



L
If)1   .. 7"--   

1

o
t

Ili:-       If)

1..:::-.,-, J,-;•—     ml.,;
z: . 6

wriolt• r•• 0

KA

c: 0 NIP 03

7FrAtr•-•'    Ilk1
BELTLINEROAD 1111blAsig  •

I

6ocoof 1OP
t/   

0
ly

SIR CATA MANY•"-----....,...

L._.t.. 121
A   = Tanta.    

SWAMI*,

m

st•• tit     ,„...„„

f2

t. t..     $
5. 314MOKI4. 1

i  " ''      
11, 114V WA

ACtIVIDETINOW"

rctiNOFALtriONTENANNOtz;   ...
Ig:147.1--.•••1 -    -  --,--. 1

t    -
t• r•••/ In art

1: 1
ft

t' l

r••••••.?- 111- at4. 1••••••••. 1/ 1.•••••   / a 44 tit elm,-    

ailk.       ,. .

1././././.. 3.••• str/ r/•••••••••,••••

C./.•••       ,   SITE

saw nit,     * Atm
DEVELOPMENT

ILLN5
LT= 3..... tifit a'...:2'"'''''''''.   ..•.....     v./.

P .       
1#     

rillAtAl Sr 1 Pl1001( nt     .... ott-.,.. b.     antr•

ARO

E0;
SAO:

mcw. var v.....,•‘ 14. 11P• t, - otr.,.........
081

tt. two

LLC

1,,,,,N,

1
it, VIVO iv, rim- 114. etel•........,•••••

rm.,/   
tern••.•     mita/

i.      tr,* R. OW.. r. r, 1101, 11• t./ 1. 1 1/ 61../ it

113141.... C, 13- t

terg, 111,/,../ te• Die- Ittifat•••

a.   
ligr, V;-'10• 4

a

t./.. tx•_••/ me/•••_•,..•••• t•_•••)• tath

r*r.",InIt.: Zitntitiler'  ."" 1V---     .-     BOHLER/
r:,'      , At:

tra Atil• taf

It/ 4/ 4- 411- 

n:   

Kr••••••-•       ,   .

se,...,•••.,/,

aux. 41   .•..•••••.. t..:1
t: r./.0/./.- 91.[>••••••••• MOS//

00

N.,/       

t r• et,* To.. rrotaa a. a/ vma.... xrraw•     ..

00

6-

i...1"--------   -...—   ''.' To'..7""  A)

c.  7.„.......„-,,,,,...;,,,.....;...,...,:.  ...,.....,..   
colX Tr.4sPRCNE)     C'EMED 74::::.: 1=     

MI   '   OVERALL SITE 6
e Cs1

S-* 1 RAN

2 0
s,....2111)

Zd
z.w....  * s.   nor C- 301 a .

rtat   • Pflittira   / 1•.••• 1.;••

1,4iiil 4- 4 °
2/ ON Niat- 1, 4/ 4/ 1 alli.••••••

7..~=: r..;:".=';:r..."-   --zr... ......-..-.7-  21.-1: Arell•      

0



AO% CIS 0

f Fr'''.      41%,0

EftTLINEROAD vsa.
mum, Wi: E!

14. S11•••.••••••••. 1... 14. SIL:•       ;   .•

71q- nl="
1.

1-: 11111171:     fit
e,,      

7.7,....'.     • ir•
w... co 2111. 1. 11”••

7= T: 16: 71: a.  .....

1."'    lig

J• OW:• 11 A

MY OiL• I' lliti Melt•

1' S  ' f'..;; 411 tirs.btliRMIPL1. 11 •.- ',
13---•••= s•••      ......

m... mool..• ela.•  KV VCII.

li pa '.     
i I

i       •••••• 14= 4•4114. 1, 1. 111• 11V eta 1' •
I

11
ag.,  

e7 116,•,•••. I•• ft• 4i i••

S.,/ i

OD.

7... ...,,,,,
t• 1..,r

a\ 7MD F-- T-'I
a`

V-.1.:V.V41`.M..'!">•AIX"...
61. 0111V1..,

i)ti   ,  , r,,=,,,   i    ,,,''\:: 
g....:,..,..,,-„gv,,..:  7-   ---

1:'''''''''''

111• 12.•••••,, i41• 9••••••••   (•••••      •

Sa•

ileij
vaz- a   [ i    / •      1.----.1= 1:411:,:-..=    : A.      ---:.

41 251 AL   _      
24

1 - 

1
ii,-..  :t.ILF-44:-.47.4•;:t.       XII

INIVEUIPIIIIIT

4;Z::::7,•"'      MIS

T am...

AMNON

7illi 1LC

419. 1. 1‘ 10arc
1. 0, 7 ing' t

1  .'      •

BOHLER,

7   ,
1116, 1, 1. 1.

NI

1

6
Z

41

N
1

N

h 1
PRELIMINARY

4
E— 6

GRADING PIAN

I  ....... Z
C°).

C400
0 z

0

4E.-



11262 11ATIES it i 1
c

T   '''"'""   ''"?.. 7.;T:...*:.•77:..77'.75= 7.«.'","  ill labi, 4;•r'

irres,',.i
I)

Zr.".':•:',V.',n;',".1t.".'"."'""
4"" 

2. 1 1111:!',,      or)cz
BELTLINEROAD a.

12: 3•'•"::',..='•-•""'"•.•,. X 3i11: 11:a...11/r
1011• 14, 11118. 1

Vrilit'V...'"--.."...'...'....' ilk g '  ..
1,,•   T••:‘,/,••• 11./. 10. 11• tlerr. t•••••••••••••.- 1r 111 5    '.'•;0. 3 MI

1... y.....
r•lit"."''  '.....:..." 7 1:::7•1'.:; 7.:=    

0)73--  , 
ITIle.....•. 1.•••••••” TVI. 1... M.-•••

1/.  
INNIANNIS

i loirewoulya- elwys, g,,...

1      -  0    ::••••4-,Zr'      T..."'"

1:'". 1%..",

eiLZ•1';',:•"::-;" mii. 4".gri..'=..    .

1:61
4,,•,..‘   r.....i    .      r5sPerr9.-  " 4,1r,g:,..!:::,,,=.4.•4.1,-. 1.,gw„.:'    ...,=.,

t•i-;•.1.,,.,--,,..-...,       .

A7r.
r.'   lit—[  1

I

1Z. 1•74-7;,-.
1  ,

i

I1 114Stl.       ,..
i,.      

RV.

I 1
1. 41, 1" twn

SITE

PLANS

i    \   ' IN  '      
4' 1."/      

ADDISON

1

ii;
t:

ist a 4.,/a RETAIL
1/  

LLC

1
V

iv,/   /  WO...

1,- 1310• 414..

1 r•V`, 71. 7111, 4

ri
BOHLERI

l
11/ t• 10, 111W1

1

ii
mawks.-       N

00

00
i    .. Y /

i..., /
k

z
6

4.)

ii

7eNN\

IsINE LARY!0; N

A
L'      A 7::

E- 6
UTILITY PIAN a 8i.k.)

6

vd 6
C- 500 TS Z

DA

T. MAK. CIA, 1111 0

0

E- 0



NTREEMENET 114, 44A, ifo

II.•  .•   I.  * a.' ..., •

i  [  r• 4• 0. U., 0

0

t_ i..,
1 W...?.‘•21..      b1.1

k  ,  .• 0. 1••••

t---,       

7.,..  •-. - ..-.-'*  "..'*--   
I-.

T'..\"\..
0.,.,..•"     

r

if  --.,,;'
I.•.--.-

t:..

I,.... ..'

A1.

LL17L,........
4,.

7......

A.

7M..'.
t•

cW0uo••'..''.. tIlI.

Xr
4•

l41.".4•'..

4n.:,".
1111111 I.-

4.........7    ::.  
i all.. 01.• el 4. 1

A A *.. 11i. OS 1. 1

amen

A  • ••,• 11 ka 4. 1
V  , . 4• S• li 1,6%. 1     .-- .     .

Lr
i L:_,     

pp. 
T.  i < 1, 7 MI: COS 4. 1

1;<.   , 7/   ...,  : .

1   //

i/       ,  , 
cr:••• up. int.,

e

e/.  l

I 11,.••   _t/.-- Ic
TAT.,' S

I
r

DAM Ammo. a

T
1.1.1. 4133: 2

T._ —...., t,,,..,1,.„,...,41..m.•.•,,,,,,, Wkr.,.
MR

ut    ,
141.....it=... T.,..•

ii     //HI
t.

1RE FROTECOCDGENFJAAL NOTES

ivy:i 4i I rot

I •  
1',...

E,
rT:-

i     '.--

4,

1I,,,.      
11

i

ZI.-----

i
l,

s2:%   

X..

Y
7..1.

1•• 0T1A141_+.1• 14.,0.

P.•.,.

11.0.14.•
1. 1,

1••,•.,••

1411/.
44,. 11• 1• 7.• W•..1, 1, 1

DEVESLIOTPEy//      
M ENT

r V1410. 1.- G1. AT i• ILli...... ACSAI. CIF..r...       

PLANS

Icl••••..... 1411• 11...... 1.60,.. 1. O.- 0 VW..

121. 4 W.11.• 311. 1. 1. 0..“.•••••••[...,

3. 464, 17. 3451. 111. CISM. ClIttOVra.....••• r

ADDISON

1111 WA 60,... 11•.•.,••••. 1. 1, 3, 1171. 4731,/       RFT AD

N^.      
M. O.•.• t.,••••••:', WW1•• 11. Ilft.•. Eir.

1,1• 1• 1111. 1• 17• 111-78,, K1. 14,. 1,,,,,.' 1
EEC

41, 11. lEDWUR11• A•,. 41. T14• 41,,,,,'

XISK. St.,./[ 0.•(....... III• MA.,..,... fr, .,.•

N\ 1.9'',.,      
0. 1. 11

41( 0. 1. 4.,...••••••••. 1 raElf“, I,'.ft  %
t•. 4• 11......."...•••• lellt•. 2, V1.,•..  .

2( t• C. 11. 5:

r R.,.. 0...... 11, 1, 1• 1,[....... . 4, R. C...•... it

ti. 33 V. Rl... 41. 4,....., 311,.. nt••••••••••    

f'->.    0•••... W. ki liff. 1.0-1.,.. 1,- 1, 1.1•• TM,.

i‘
4,       I

171......,.. f...104111• 10511 310.. ill

J. PCHE, THOICOM. 1Y1EV111, 101/.. 471, 0. 1

BOHLERi3.•:‘,. 1.. N.01•••••••.•. 111• 10, 3• 1L-. 1.• 1. 0. 5.

11.474......... 1. 0. 1. 1. 11

01.'  

11
A

it.......
3 S. A. 0. 1 It/ 1• 1• 0-...•*,... 1.•,... 14.,...,.

11. 1. 1•••..•.[•••,. 1.

41neta., 1• 1• ST..... 41%::     ....

Mir

41 v rot., 114,.••• 14111.....:,./. 1...,.. 1..•,.. Nor. b....       N
WWII

o0

N: 1' 14 y.
A 4, „„ i 00

46-, s,-.....      scier, 20'

1P,       i
r.  

CV3C2OX
0 L.)

LEGEND
tr.,..... TREE I

SOlftar• 3.. 1131• 1• 11- 1. 1, 1, 1. 4,[ 1• WAL

Dl41T,LI1I-
1.,•M1.

4•

3,

5171•..
1,

1i•
1/

f0.,331,.V11••
1.. 0••

1I•'•
A••

r•

I•••

F..•t..••...

4•

11.

11.
3£.•

1,.,•••

A,.l••/••...

t•

n...r. I..l......f.-.:.,

F0..-.
11-..,,

1,. 0.,,:

A...

7M,.
44.,.

1,.

1%

1.

1.

4.:

1 0 , 1:. 2. 17.1.

e..,.
IIIK. S• 111. STP

411...

O.:

011,.
W- . 

4U.3M.1. W..,1. A.1O..     •.. PRESERVATION

i.... 1360... E. B.... 13. 0. 14-,.., Ki...•-•,..       1 VEIGRL>4  ,.- I..     

0
11. G. 400. 17. 4. 1.• HMI li...... 0. 11••• 010. 0.0n..,t

t. LI,••• Ita... 5..,/ Lt.,.,••• 61, 41... C.: 1 a.:•.. 1,.     01034, 11
Iota...  USW,. TP- 1 z

c.,...,-., 4V' 011,{( 114. 1t 41. 14.171••••••,.. 1. 14.7.   11:', 17''. 4 .,,,
61. 1• KW.. C.....,...: 1. 4. 44 I..!..• V....  

40401, LI.    WM,. vv.

rrov 41•••••     .. 1. 111• 11 4. t)
Mr rarrrAmAr comm COSICISW.    



A
LJc-).„--      

11__ ---t Pt 1TI
AA

cd

i.

CO     •
Y

r,     '   

AN. —•—,'•.   -,     . 41) S:. PEWCUAT

C.
i 1

l

t:  ;:cu.

7. 77•17.•• 711771141. 7•117117

Om

tL
Mr

rr

10811311111111114.

ra. eaa»= ra

4

NOW rfiri.," 1111f1

t';     f yi
8

T
2

r       .

nr.wr, . r r . wt.

lElbrt±')^

rte.     
1 l 44cc7c7

1. P1   \ I. P.,. t....    w  ..

aCi

i     . 7 PLANT SCHEDULE SITE

E   '  ''   /  '      

te
y{    ;It yl Wa. wcra. r.      yl p EA DEVELOPMENT

a rnn

i   .

w.. w a.

ur . 0 v.. n n.

PLANS

1YV7

1 sir liJ  ` n
a

T

1
V

0 n

AOCISON

8       ®'     
a' t n. rcn rE.. w. ur . c.  v. .+ n. RE7A71

taa•       

EAC

v^

aa¢   : va m frorat. catr.. t      : ce , ace AE

c./
1

4

u     .. 

Ma

Nyr...   

A

riff, 1.,

l    

rbKt
1 Ina r. Erecoortn

uRv` Y S' t

r

BOHLERN

00
mamma act s 6,. 0-atv. NE MI L ML'

co

1Tlra101BE4'    
Y. LIES

a- i!

O'Int a ra MM.r a+Ca MA C.
m+ aw:me< rrc=    r

vxcccwr mN. ntwaa. l vv

pir,—,.
tZ

Q:      

arntrr...
lr if.

alr0 ,- 1R11, 1r

0 ] n.: r... Rl: t f U

ill.,,E( a01:

L..
tl1• 1M1> lE¢ rY

t0^

aa,_..,., 1.• •..,« E., 1,     

LANDSCAPE
n

ire.      cw.. nar d
accTMAw., S

1.... 1. 41,

awa PLANTING a N
k ẁ°"'   Q Nx n¢   a. a a rua vet 0, 1. mlam

O

r TOW.  W. f.' QOM u e. t

v+rc. r
EVER( REM b ZP. 11, 11. 4. 1*

A  .

rnac' t.       

W. alu .
an u u Au x

ot.    
Mtn AP

nrr.
cr:.   x e. r. vr.-. r. m

wn Nr tX O

O
E^



x» Y< a]     
I.

i.._...J w mr'mm    IlitIllrr, WV

7.111, 131, 11000

d

Y ,       °°

wuc z 1:

r`,

iw
0C f '+      a     *

a : azaeol W)

1. 4

p

Ir.       -  <   
al aa•

J r : 40:Fria:.. E r a      ' e
rF

j! f K

I

m - ar_       - R9

i{
t•. uaF+.. ..     ura: lmwula   1 Sde1'= 2(f      « i i

tt ti!
n'Y1./ 003, 11, 104• 11    --- C.. 01•••••••`   Mi..• 3 YSi.   H36"  

9V0, 1. 1EIT..   

Y,       
r, y.

Glx\,.   •      
hlln.   

j
LO

1
i

fit)       I I
i r IRRIGATION SCHEDULE

W

I   •
0065115 t•      MUM

T, .     00
M.

4IMOD
0.. Y• 0. Y) ttlAnEl

R-• f

i I II
e. n 9n OA lc if 11A ta, u• 0110 w eaw

XVI rwtnlw r:   C
f  °  

x. 03041- r.    

I J     /      eo?
r'`•       

al
ulrmr. Nurlr+ vn•      oWU wr 1

lit:.       °^   
V v       *      a: e

lwur    '.
6 Aro 9a,•• a: lnrsw

o°  e!     ^  z+va liwreii

wa aKw 1", MID,"

t  •   4•11r Klrbm
E0  

7: f AY - 3: fry4'. Wt31NYf

Q I(
I

k[ ANf." MU SWUM
I,.... 1.

P°       
P i 0+ Tu* var .• u»   b! ' 

AN# t/ rY: PW!•" 1A4E

10,       A

1i

JrA:"ONAI L. h i
0 V.(S.UKCSY": M:       ••  '

P. m...,[ I" ptsir

9

ItY1NY:
F      ...

au. 1.• I.

01 ler" waar       
V• 

iA  °'_       P• 

uR• 
r.Yw. 0••••

9, 1

RLE: r, n au,...

w..nllrv.W1mnaatm a

s
r_/'       . aYY.a. x.

4
0

a..- a TAI

v

aseltn.- rales.  /
04.7e. o.'     

o n• OY. Y

Yo+
t' rnamtarowaru a•, v.Y   : L a. sew

7.4N.
ebe-   anus, m••

mexvF  !'"•     
1

w 3wµ. 1 Icnc '   
l V. I.   .,.  ' Nagy

JE vvyIIT 
rawm)       I-   Au, arr

al-   
Nri*,•" P9. µ43.*, 11..

00 4. 01, 641. 311.1f

uta

ltd" // 
raw mu),      !       

mvnnE. s,• o
wffu

a - GWK 97F

r      \  

Ia. a a4na   :
u a.  000 W• 00.- 2

nyc
DEVElOYYENTtPLANS(

Yf. alaa,.  
cf    / 

I. •/•.. 1r, ra

m raanla, a or Irul pwcet

axnrnTCIM1. 1
R@iAiICN CCf13Pl j.  Inir vrY Fraaaa,.

01.. 
a

ADIRSON

r all+alalM9f Nxe• Yan nV
1 II)

9311•

MS. In;, 10• a,.;: l• Al: a•    

4+9M.

III•

nnY1,:
C .

RETCH
9.1'`'"', 7 IHYN•. tK: TAnr.:      IaUPrLL' MM. NUM

ncliasnaro,   
a: avw: ItlECr. Y0nrna. if nes

LLCI i torus.. NLLADMIN. Ln9• LY01Ara    , i. i   .I,  
I       •

P

e. rnnrx: ra

ruMUCL
nr

ol- vna

Y

x:'Q'  
T [\     

rr`   

1 1. 0 n<: In>;. 1. 21FeaTa M.: MS- Sanl
MUM x`  

It_' wrs

J
la. 1W-- 31. 1. 4....,.. 11. 0. 0011. 0•  

I    
xlx-+ m

n/
0- 11••••.+ 0, 0V-1. 4-. 0” 0.-

10e.iu 4. a+    -__  

IntINC. fAlfi la:

h•i.vu

v aY„ r~,• 0WW.. O.,.. . A,,.•

AITOI• t1. 1. 0D- 71..$ 1f1( 111, 17Alt• 
Nor„„•> r„ t.,.,., .      

BOHLER
wasilt 5µH Y lar wars. Rilfi\

T,O11] SCUEHl sax
x:xN,! rs...mama)) I:  pp

r,   E 0..:IP.,...: 00 frAlli.
0.?YYI:: M16ri. EYFlryq i VA 3!.

X. 81.»' O W: SF' G 3Kt+

Hf n.   I a: a•  SLR
t4reklAlAYIE•

Aa``G'

SY4F'RuultlITA  „    x 9, 01' t. ES/ xOYnrirtYS: r; f9.  
00

E0.

161RkS RL a•    yl POOP. CAi• YE!>XK11it RB' {•.

yR K+>8> 8r® bHK° y

C0.
1. .Y. i:Qt. ir uAam

1w

vwvnn IEEYNCi. hf1NG NDS.      1 tea.

TiIF19-I V. nGLa Al

c.
uU: N1w: q...OA. ' u. rC as. xY41 r.a. 311,

1 iAttAGIA U* V. L+.NNv CAA,.  N' AV)Y•
5•.i41 1- 0: 120 ON Varna v]ml: a N 0M,

1{...-INn. YCUN. FnYNw yd. o
Ny alI]

i5: u', FM. a. Taft• 0003C- W.      r" Off   -

V

t1_tl u 40x4. C,•.0e,.•.    111OAIK{
N` a t

um

arras aux.    ECA, M3 V n.'  '.
I•.   10!

1µ1n11+..•. c 31lT. oNt ll.nSEr y y h
RiCrTWATER

SOURCE
COTIIV.ANon LANDSCAPE IAN g

g1.' 1K'   a: Tf It ONrcIR. FIrL012L,"
lmrauMx-,n A.M.. 1E CK; CLECRv       * UNMAN aelatuNt

aIRRIGATION aute06

A... YR..ONG AUK ftO. J>
a'.•llea•. au'> ser wan 11 x1.31- Y F• 5nrrxtl rY 1 {F. P1IL a"Yica:cam G a. KA

N Ptr'. OW:
0M

r"      f4F0. G0.

fI.t`  w Z lAIN: t1

r1CRfY WOY

Cr=..vwaa.
z a‘       i• rtr0allLtin f3,1 1µ1. F931:    yw, t. 1.      f/+(y I- V



P ii

Qa
I

I

I II
11

I   }

a

Cl+

i
O r

a fT

Pao i.' t_117

0' ' 
r

v.g.--

r- RIA

ii 11,... k

d o hM

Town of Addison, Texas
Ordinance No. 020- 54, Case No. 1818- Z Page 11 of 15



s

hv._•_,   ._   ,  tz

1 i ' ; 
z ; '  -—

Ste,    

FFi
I

i
I i .

o

t,',L.—.

C38

i;,.,!;_

i.;.:-...:,,,,

3

qgol{j al
y_ t V.

a

a
F I- i _ BOHLER //-

Town of Addison, Texas

Ordinance No. 020- 54, Case No. 1818- Z Page 12 of 15



LI&

S.,.,     •
T

eni-•

W 0OR

11IS,
M

r'.,r
PO.

al
Er

I i-H
11111111111111111111111111111

EAST ELEVATION WEST ELEVATION

SCALE' V=- E1 SCALEIS,. I LT

alCERDREOILYRIONI.

c,       e. 2• 7R...:'

I
N.

S.. Sy 1,..
L' 4-   '  ..,,    %.      7 0 SITE

1
DEVE,LLOAPZENT

ADDISON

I I I I I,•   , .''    %'    i• 1 iiiimANNII 1  ----,: 3—':, A RETAIL

ln
LLC

alt
NORTH ELEVATION SOUTH ELEVATION

FRONT   - LJ'.-- Vi.       ...: 1*. j    ........7 BOHLER/
SCALE' re.• tt SCALE IR

i.      e.  i. r..:__kr_._:._-i_L'_ N
t41. 1...,, Ifl V• taridE IN.  - U.  IV 1111

00
r---       

tx

III m s..   ';‘•..

g•   •

11RM D: 1• 04.• 4..       Z
NORTH SOUTH EAST WEST ri• mime.. Ian‘ racr• so 113•  IF VW  - 01

0, 0.     

40
DUNPSTERERCLOSLRE g......,

a

0 in
SCALE vs', .:, SMARR AMA;     2p.,,, e u

WADE VA'.

4:"' t%'..     '
L..,-.''

i4-..       
Si

AgAll if P.      
Arm sl 1..../ 1•, It 2

i.      ..  ., ,

1
d

VOW lagt

3 zklma•-•• imager, it.-.... p,.., l'e. 1.• ia g, It,

U

2

g



0      :....,„
w„......      .

is

f t
1. 1. 1. 8. ., r•

1

Eig. T 44, 1.—ry.'    .. -" I

4 ..;'•       r‘   ;:' . P'.;!... lir:s*
01 ; 14 41‘,.:-    ' i   ''' '''..•  .  

4'...'

R. 8

t

I X

i

5 BOHLER/ ir
Al     -

1. 1 i - XI  .•  , 1 r.z.t...=v4r..,-..

Town of Addison, Texas

Ordinance No. 020- 54, Case No. 1818- Z Page 14 of 15



3

em

7,,,,,,,
t`!, '

I; , ' :„': i• I, ! i 1 Id,  i0' 11'' 191, 1,

MR 111111111111111

4M1

411ill, see;     MP NSWEIallog

illE IN imm manor

t_       MEI 41• 11111111/ 111

MM.

1

r":..:

axs•

BOHLER//g     ;

I?  i ilia ir.„  ,: 2-1 P
a 1 d'.  ZP   ‘—'  i,   ..  ,I R    ,.... : At'

Town of Addison, Texas

Ordinance No. 020- 54, Case No. 1818- Z Page 15 of 15



LOCATION
MAP

NOT TO SCALE

ENGINEER:
BOHLER ENGINEERING
6017 MAIN STREET
FRISCO, TX 75034
PHONE:(469) 458-7300
CONTACT: MATHIAS HAUBERT

SURVEYOR:
AXIS SURVEYING
714 FERRIS AVE B
WAXAHACHIE, TX 75168
PHONE: (214) 903-8200
CONTACT: SEAN SHROPSHIRE

OWNER/APPLICANT
ADDISON RETAIL, LLC
83 ORCHARD HILL PARK DR
LEOMINSTER, MA 04153
PHONE: (978) 466-6661
CONTACT: GREGG LISCIOTTI

* HANDICAP PARKING IS PROVIDED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH ADA STANDARDS.

TOWN OF ADDISON SITE PLAN NOTES:

1. ANY REVISION TO THIS PLAN WILL REQUIRE TOWN APPROVAL AND WILL REQUIRE
REVISIONS TO ANY CORRESPONDING PLANS TO AVOID CONFLICTS BETWEEN PLANS.

2. OPEN STORAGE, WHERE PERMITTED, SHALL BE SCREENED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
ZONING ORDINANCE.

3. BUILDINGS WITH AN AGGREGATE SUM OF 5,000 SQUARE FEET OR GREATER ON A LOT
SHALL HAVE AUTOMATIC FIRE SPRINKLERS INSTALLED THROUGHOUT ALL
STRUCTURES. ALTERNATIVE FIRE PROTECTION MEASURES MAY BE APPROVED BY THE
FIRE DEPARTMENT.

4. ALL SIGNAGE IS SUBJECT TO TOWN APPROVAL.

5. ALL FENCES AND RETAINING WALLS SHALL BE SHOWN ON THE SITE PLAN AND ARE
SUBJECT TO BUILDING INSPECTION DIVISION APPROVAL.

METER TYPE

1.5" METER - PROPOSED 1

AMOUNT

WATER METER TABLE

LEGEND
BOUNDARY

EXISTING TREE

PROPOSED PARKING
COUNT

EXISTING PARKING
COUNT TO REMAIN

5

EXISTING SHRUB

PROPOSED CONCRETE
SIDEWALK

EXISTING WATER VALVE

EXISTING LIGHT POLE

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER
MANHOLE

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER
MAIN

EXISTING WATER MAIN

S S PROPOSED SANITARY
SEWER MAIN

W W PROPOSED WATER MAIN

PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT

PROPOSED WATER METER

PROPOSED SANITARY
SEWER MANHOLE

PROPOSED SANITARY
SEWER CLEANOUT

PROPOSED FIRE
DEPARTMENT CONNECTION

TO REMAIN

GENERAL SITE PLAN NOTES:
1. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE FROM FACE OF CURB OR FACE OF BUILDING UNLESS NOTED

OTHERWISE.

2. ALL CURB RADII ARE 3' UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL REFER TO THE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR EXACT LOCATIONS
AND DIMENSIONS OF VESTIBULES, SLOPE PAVING, SIDEWALKS, EXIT PORCHES, TRUCK
DOCKS, PRECISE BUILDING DIMENSIONS AND EXACT BUILDING UTILITY ENTRANCE
LOCATIONS.

4. ALL DISTURBED AREAS ARE TO RECEIVE FOUR INCHES OF TOPSOIL, SEED , MULCH
AND WATER UNTIL A HEALTHY STAND OF GRASS IS ESTABLISHED.

5. EXISTING STRUCTURES WITHIN CONSTRUCTION LIMITS ARE TO BE ABANDONED,
REMOVED OR RELOCATED AS NECESSARY. ALL COSTS SHALL BE INCLUDED IN BASE
BID.

6. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL RELOCATIONS, (UNLESS OTHERWISE
NOTED ON PLANS) INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ALL UTILITIES, STORM DRAINAGE,
SIGNS, TRAFFIC SIGNALS & POLES, ETC. AS REQUIRED. ALL WORK SHALL BE IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNING AUTHORITIES REQUIREMENTS AND PROJECT SITE
WORK SPECIFICATIONS AND SHALL BE APPROVED BY SUCH. ALL COST SHALL BE
INCLUDED IN BASE BID.

7. SITE BOUNDARY, TOPOGRAPHY, UTILITY AND ROAD INFORMATION TAKEN FORM A
SURVEY BY A LAND SURVEYOR.

8. THIS DEVELOPMENT WILL NOT IMPACT THE EXISTING NATURAL RESOURCES OF THE
SURROUNDING PROPERTIES.

9. SITE LIES WITHIN 'ZONE X, 0.2 PCT ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD HAZARD,' ACCORDING TO
FEMA FLOOD MAP 48113C0180K.

10. THE CONSTRUCTION OF THIS PROJECT WILL INCLUDE THE REMOVAL OF 6 TREES AND
THE PLANTING OF 25 TREES, RESULTING IN A SURPLUS OF 19 TREES.

11. THIS PLAN CONFORMS WITH DESIGN STANDARDS INCLUDED IN THE TOWN OF
ADDISON TRANSPORTATION PLAN, WATER SYSTEM REQUIREMENTS, WASTEWATER
SYSTEM REQUIREMENTS, AND DRAINAGE CRITERIA MANUAL.

12. REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR EXACT DIMENSIONS OF PROPOSED
BUILDINGS. ONLY THE OVERALL FOOTPRINTS HAVE BEEN OUTLINED IN THIS SITE PLAN.

13. REFERENCE APPROVED CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS TITLED BELT LINE 1.5
PREPARED BY PACHECO KOCH DATED 01/02/2020 SIGNED BY AMBER M. DAVIS.

14. ANY PAVEMENT REPLACEMENT SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TOWN OF
ADDISON'S PAVEMENT SECTION SPECIFICATIONS, OR MATCH EXISTING SECTIONS
WHICHEVER IS GREATER.

ACTION

APPROVED DENIED

STAFF  ___________________   _____

COUNCIL  ________________     _____

SEE THE STAFF APPROVAL LETTER OR COUNCIL RESULT MEMO FOR ANY
CONDITIONS ASSOCIATED WITH THE APPROVAL OF THE PROJECT

DATE

DATE INITIALS

INITIALS

** EXISTING LANDSCAPE BUFFER
RANGES FROM 18'-19'. EXISTING
SIDEWALK AND LANDSCAPE AREA TO
REMAIN IN CURRENT CONDITIONS.
REQUIRED LANDSCAPE BUFFER HAS
BEEN CALCULATED AS 19' FROM THE
BELT LINE DISTRICT THOROUGHFARE
PLAN.

SP0

C-301

OVERALL SITE
PLAN

It's fast. It's free. It's the law.

ISSUED FOR MUNICIPAL &

6017 MAIN STREET
FRISCO, TX 75034

Phone: (469) 458-7300
TX@BohlerEng.com

TBPE No. 18065 | TBPLS No. 10194413

TM

TH
E 

IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N,

 D
ES

IG
N 

AN
D 

CO
NT

EN
T 

OF
 T

HI
S 

PL
AN

 A
RE

 P
RO

PR
IE

TA
RY

 A
ND

 S
HA

LL
 N

OT
 B

E 
CO

PI
ED

 O
R 

US
ED

 F
OR

 A
NY

 P
UR

PO
SE

 W
IT

HO
UT

 P
RI

OR
 W

RI
TT

EN
AU

TH
OR

IZ
AT

IO
N 

FR
OM

 B
OH

LE
R.

 O
NL

Y 
AP

PR
OV

ED
, S

IG
NE

D 
AN

D 
SE

AL
ED

 P
LA

NS
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

UT
ILI

ZE
D 

FO
R 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 P
UR

PO
SE

S
©

SI
TE

 C
IV

IL
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
LA

N
D

 S
U

R
VE

YI
N

G
PR

O
G

R
AM

 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

AR
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
E

SU
ST

AI
N

AB
LE

 D
ES

IG
N

PE
R

M
IT

TI
N

G
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

TR
AN

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

BO
H

LE
R

SC

PROJECT No.:
DRAWN BY:
CHECKED BY:
DATE:
CAD I.D.:

PROJECT:

FOR

H
:\1

8\
TD

18
00

02
\D

R
AW

IN
G

S\
PL

AN
 S

ET
S\

TD
18

00
02

 - 
SP

0-
---

->
LA

YO
U

T:
 O

VE
R

AL
L 

SI
TE

M
H

THIS DRAWING IS INTENDED FOR MUNICIPAL AND/OR AGENCY
REVIEW AND APPROVAL.  IT IS NOT INTENDED AS A CONSTRUCTION

DOCUMENT UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE.

SHEET NUMBER:

SHEET TITLE:

TOWN PROJECT #1818-Z

REVISIONS

REV DATE COMMENT
DRAWN BY

CHECKED BY

 O
ct

 0
7,

  2
02

0

TD180002
JJB

MJH
10/7/2020

SITE
DEVELOPMENT

PLANS

3820 BELT LINE ROAD
ADDISON, TX 75001
DALLAS COUNTY

THOMAS L CHINOWITH ABST. 273
BLOCK A, LOT 1R, 2.034 AC

ADDISON
RETAIL
LLC

W E

S

N
AD

83

N
AD

83

1"= 20'

0 2051020

FL FL
PROPOSED FIRE
LANE STRIPING

FIRELANE

SITE DATA SUMMARY
SITE INFORMATION

TOTAL LOT AREA 88,597 SF (2.034 AC)

PROPOSED BUILDING AREAS & HEIGHTS:
3,223 SF, 25' HEIGHT

(2,503 SF = RETAIL; 720 SF = OFFICE)

EXISTING BUILDING AREAS 10,382 SF, 1-STORY
760 SF PATIO

TOTAL LOT COVERAGE 13,645 SF (15.4%)

PARKING DATA

REQUIRED

GENERAL RETAIL/PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES 1 SPACE / 200 SF

RETAIL REQURIED 13 SPACES

OFFICE 1 SPACE / 300 SF

OFFICE REQUIRED 3 SPACES

RESTAURANT 1 SPACE / 100 SF

RESTAURANT  REQUIRED 112 SPACES

TOTAL PARKING REQUIRED 128 SPACES

BIKE PARKING (1 / 10 SPACES) 13 SPACES

PROVIDED

GENERAL PARKING 120 SPACES

ADA COMPLIANT PARKING* 8 SPACES

TOTAL PROPOSED PARKING 128 SPACES

PROPOSED BIKE PARKING 14 SPACES

SPACE USAGE

REQUIRED OPEN SPACE 20% (17,719 SF)

PROVIDED OPEN SPACE
21.5% (19,123 SF)

(INCLUDES OPEN SPACE IN ROW)

IMPERVIOUS SURFACE AFTER
DEVELOPMENT 71,294 SF

JURISDICTIONAL

EXISTING ZONING / USE PD 93-018 / RESTAURANT

PROPOSED ZONING / USE BELT LINE DISTRICT &
RESTAURANT/RETAIL/OFFICE

 BUILDING SETBACKS:

FRONT 94'

SIDE N/A

REAR N/A

LANDSCAPE BUFFER** 19.6' LANDSCAPE BUFFER INCLUDING
SIDEWALK



   
Planning & Zoning Commission 4.           
Meeting Date: 09/21/2021  

Agenda Caption:
Hold a Public Hearing, Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on a 
Recommendation regarding an Ordinance Changing the Zoning on a
2.99-Acre Properties Located at 4150 Kellway Circle, from Industrial-1 (I-1)
to Planned Development (PD) District with Modified I-1 District
Regulations. Case 1831-Z/4150 Kellway Circle.

Attachments
1831-Z Staff Report 
1831-Z Request to Table 



1831-Z 

 

 
PUBLIC HEARING Case 1831-Z/4150 Kellway Circle. Hold a Public Hearing, Present, 
Discuss, and Consider Action on a Recommendation regarding an Ordinance Changing 
the Zoning on a 2.99-Acre Properties Located at 4150 Kellway Circle, from Industrial-1 
(I-1) to Planned Development (PD) District with Modified I-1 District Regulations.  
 
 

LOCATION MAP 



 

 
 

 
 

September 16, 2021 
 
 
STAFF REPORT 
 
RE: 1831-Z/4150 Kellway Circle 
 
LOCATION:      4150 and 4230 Kellway Circle 
 
REQUEST: Approval to rezone the properties from 

Industrial-1 (I-1) to a Planned Development 
District (PD) with modified I-1 District 
Standards. 

 
APPLICANT:  Dean Cardwell, Bohler Engineering Texas, 

LLC 
 
DISCUSSION:  
 
Background: The applicant is requesting to table this application to the October 19, 2021 Planning 
and Zoning Commission meeting, per the attached letter.  
 
Additionally, the review of this case would benefit from re-noticing the request, allowing staff to 
provide a more accurate locational description of the lots that are the subject of this request. As 
the notice was drafted, only one of the two lot addresses is included in the caption, and there is 
also a typo. An added benefit of re-noticing is that adjacent property owners will be made aware 
of any future public hearing addressing this item. This notice was provided to nine adjacent 
property owners and the owners of the two properties that are the subject of the request. 

 
RECOMMENDATION: APPROVE REQUEST TO TABLE AND RENOTICE THE CASE 
 
Staff recommends approval of the request to table to the October 19, 2021 Planning and Zoning 
Commission meeting and re-noticing the case to correct deficiencies with the agenda item 
caption. 



  6017 Main Street 
Frisco, Texas 75034 

(469) 458-7300 
bohlerengineering.com 

  

09/16/2021 
 
Town of Addison 
Jenifer Tedrick 
Planning and Development Manager 
16801 Westgrove Dr. 
Addison, TX 75001 
 
Re: UDA1 Kellway Circle Rezoning Submittal (TD213002) 
 
 
Ms. Tedrick, 
We are respectfully requesting that this project be tabled to the October 19th Planning and Zoning 
Commission hearing. 
 
Should you have any questions regarding this, please do not hesitate to contact me at (469) 458- 
7300. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Dean Cardwell, PE 
Associate 


	Agenda
	AI_4087_August 17 P & Z Minutes
	    Minutes of the August 17, 2021 Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting
	AI_4081_Case 1838-Z_3820 Belt Line Road
	    1838-Z Staff Report
	    1838-Z Ordinance O20-54 - Proposed Revisions
	    1838-Z Previously Approved PD Site Plan
	AI_4080_Case 1831-Z_4150 Kellway Circle
	    1831-Z Staff Report
	    1831-Z Request to Table

